

On Sunday December 12th, skiers intentionally triggered these small wind-loaded slopes. They broke 10-18" deep and are indicative of the spotty nature of instability since they did not find anything similar on the upper mountain. Photo: Josh Gage

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin Longitude -110.98W Latitude 45.46N

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 14, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec</u> <u>15, 2010</u> Northern Gallatin, 2010-12-14